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113A - Alanoud F. Alqahtani

From: 115 - Saad S. AlDawway
Sent: Sunday, July 30, 2023 12:09 PM
To: 113A - Alanoud F. Alqahtani
Subject: FW: تعميد تذاكر
Attachments: image001.jpg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 
 

 

 

Saad Al Dawway 
HR Supervisor  
Awtad 

2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center 
Tower 3, 4th Floor, Office 406 
Riyadh 12633-7437 
Saudi Arabia 

 Phone +966 11 411 5500 
Mobile +966 56 613 3513 
Email 115@awtad.sa 
www.awtad.sa 
 

 
 

From: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa>  
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 9:39 PM 
To: 115 - Saad S. AlDawway <115@awtad.sa> 
Subject: Re: رᜧد تذاᘭتعم 
 
 يعتمد السعر الحالي
 
Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh 
CTO, Daffah 
 
Sent from my iPhone 

From: 115 - Saad S. AlDawway <115@awtad.sa> 
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 1:57:45 PM 
To: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa> 
Subject: FW: رᜧد تذاᘭتعم  
  
  
 للتذكير
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 2:02 PM 
To: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa> 
Subject: رᜧد تذاᘭتعم 
  
  
  

السلام عليكم ورحمة الله،
الاستاذ / عبدالرحمن بن يحيى

 
المعتمد للموظف كرة الرجاء تعميد مبلغ التذ

علمًا انها تذاكر ذهاب وعودة.
 

EMP NO. From  TO  Usual price  Employee Ticket Current price Approval price    
2727 Riyadh Dhaka 1800 1870 1.777.02  

  

 

  

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
  

  
  


